



مواقع مفيدة

Secretariat General For State Audit-	http://www.sai.gov.om
Omani Centre For Investment Promotion	http://www.ociped.com
Oman Commercial Office In Dubai	http://www.ocodubai.com
Civil Aviation & Meteorology	http://www.met.gov.om
Oman Charitable Organization	http://www.oco.org.om
Public Authority For Social Insurance	http://www.taminat.com
Public Authority For Craft Industries	http://www.paci.gov.om
Oman Association For Disabled	http://www.oad-oman.org
Alnoor Association For The Blind	http://www.alnoor4blind.org.om
Association Of Early Intervention	http://www.aei.org.om
State General Reserve Fund	http://www.sgrf.gov.om
Salalah Port	http://www.salalahport.com
Port Of Sohar	http://www.portofsohar.com
Port Services Corporation	http://www.pscoman.com
Oman Air	http://www.omanair.aero
Oman Census	http://www.omancensus.net
Environment Society Of Oman	http://www.environment.org.om
Directorate Of Education-Muscat-	http://www.mct-edu.net
Directorate Of Education-Al Batinah	http://www.n-batna.net
Sultan Qaboos Islamic Center	http://www.sqcic.gov.om
Oman Film Society	http://www.omanfilm.org
Civil Service Employees Pension Fund	http://www.civilpension.gov.om
The Research Council	http://www.trc.gov.om
Geographic Information Systems-	http://gis.mm.gov.om
Electronic Government Services	http://www.oman.om
Committee For Archaeological Affirs	http://www.omanarchaeology.com
Oman Football Association	http://www.omanfa.net
Omani Economic Association	http://www.oea-oman.org
National Records And Archives Authority	http://www.nraa.gov.om/
Sohar Development Office-Royal Court	http://www.sdonet.gov.om
Commerce And Industry Ministry	http://www.mocioman.gov.om
Ministry Of Legal Affairs	http://www.mola.gov.om
General Department Of Traffic	http://www.traffic.gov.om
Oman Scouts And Guides	http://www.omanscouts.gov.om
Manchester Omani Society	http://www.m-omani.com



Public Authority For Electricity And Water	http://www.paew.gov.om
Oman Dental Society	http://www.oman-dental.org
Ministry Of Fisheries	http://www.mofw.gov.om/
Ministry Of Transport And Communications	http://www.motc.gov.om
Authority For Electricity Regulation	http://www.aer-oman.org
Telecommunications Regulatory Authority	http://www.tra.gov.om
Gelological Society Of Oman	http://www.gso.org.om
Sultan Qaboos Cultural Center	http://www.mei.edu/SQCC.aspx
Oman Housing Bank	http://www.ohb.co.om
Omani Public Colleges and Universities	
Sultan Qaboos University	http://www.squ.edu.om/
College of Banking and Financial Studies	http://www.cbfs.edu.om/
Ibri College of Applied Sciences	http://ibri.cas.edu.om/
Sur College of Applied Sciences	http://www.surcollege.edu.om/en
Rustaq College of Applied Sciences	http://rustaq.mohe.gov.om/arabic/default.asp
Salalah College of Applied Sciences	http://salalah.cas.edu.om/
Sohar College of Applied Sciences	http://sohar.mohe.gov.om/
Higher College of Technology	http://www.hct.edu.om/
Al Musanna College of Technology	http://www.act.edu.om/
Nizwa College of Technology	http://www.nct.edu.om/
Salalah College of Technology	http://www.sct.edu.om/
Shinas College of Technology	http://www.ctshinas.edu.om/
Ibra College of Technology	http://www.ict.edu.om/
Ibri College of Technology	http://www.ibriict.edu.om/
Omani Private Colleges	
Al-Buraimi University College	http://www.buc.edu.om/
Oman College of Management and Technology	http://www.omancollege.edu.om/
Al-Zahra College for Women	http://www.zahracol.edu.om/
Bayan College	http://www.bayancollege.edu.om/
Caledonian College of Engineering	http://www.cce.edu.om/
ELS Language Centers	http://www.elsoman.com/
International College of Engineering and Management	http://www.fsecoman.com/
Institute of Public Administration	http://www.ipa.gov.om/english.php?home
International Maritime College Oman	http://www.imcoman.net/



Majan University College	http://www.majancollege.edu.om/
Mazoon College	http://www.mazooncollege.edu.om/
Middle East College	http://www.mec.edu.om/
Modern College of Business and Science	http://www.mcbs.edu.om/
Muscat College	http://www.mctcollege.com/
Oman Dental College	http://www.omadentalcollege.org/
Dental College	http://pmohamedali-education.com/oman-dental-college
Oman Medical College	http://www.omc.edu.om/
Oman Tourism and Hospitality Academy	http://www.otha.edu.om/
Polyglot Institute Oman	http://www.polyglot.org/
Rusayl Institute	http://www.rioman.org/
Sur University College	http://www.suc.edu.om/
The Scientific College of Design	http://www.scd.edu.om/
Waljat College of Applied Sciences	http://www.waljatcolleges.edu.om/
Gulf College	http://www.gulfcollegeoman.com/
Omani Private Universities	
A'Sharqiya University	http://www.asu.edu.om/
Dhofar University	http://www.du.edu.om/
Sohar University	http://www.soharuni.edu.om/
University of Buraimi	http://www.uob.edu.om/
University of Nizwa	http://www.unizwa.edu.om/
The German University of Technology	http://www.gutech.edu.om/
Arab Open University	http://www.aouoman.org/
Omani Private schools	
Al Sahwa Schools	http://www.alsahwaschools.edu.om/
The Sultan's School	http://www.sultansschool.org/
The British School - Muscat	http://www.britishschoolmuscat.com/
The American International School of Muscat	http://www.taism.com/
The American British Academy	http://www.abaoman.edu.om/
Al Ibdaa Private School	http://www.ibdaa.edu.om/
Pakistan Schools Oman	http://www.pakistanschool.edu.om/